## Thematic SAR into Rough Sleeping Assurance Panel Meeting Thursday 27<sup>th</sup> October 2022

9:30 - 11:30

## **Notes**

1 Welcome and apologies for absence

**CCP** 

**ICB** 

Healthwatch

**Homeless Link** 

Present

Maggs (Chair)

**WSAB** 

St Pauls

Onside

- WSHP

Public Health representative for feedback on item 3 only

## 2 Minutes of Last Meeting and Matters arising

Agreed that these were an accurate record and could be published.

ICB had been contaced re data and presenting Health – Unable to make this meeting will come to next one.

Action outstanding Action: Onside asked to contact St Pauls to arrange meeting to set up meeting with residents.

Public health Update re recommendation 1 – Commitment to housing at a county wide level (attached)
Public Health concerned that there was a view that not much taking place at County Level
Within public health there is work, including commissioning of services.

Chair of Health and Wellbeing Board kept update on work around homelessness on a regular basis. St Pauls representative – explained that his was about governance not operational work. For example with the Homelessness and Rough Sleepers Strategy sill isn't clear how this operates and who is accountable at a county level.

WSHP representative will pass this back to WSHOG. – This is often a difficulty with partnership work where role is around coordination with no statutory duty at county level as duty sits with districts. Still not prepared to sign this recommendation off as still not satisfied with content of strategy. For examples district representatives on H&WB are often portfolio holders for housing at district level – this could be reflected in strategy.

WSHP Update: Rough Sleepers and Homelessness Draft Strategy – Consultation –

Panel members went through the Draft Strategy to see if the recommendations for the thematic review had been addressed.

Appendix a is a summary of the response which will be sent to the Strategic Housing Partnership Action: to send feedback

5 DWP -PWLE Review update

Onside now has contact points which will take forward in the next few weeks.

Sample questions have been prepared.

Onside - Will bring feedback to next meeting

- 6 Items for next meeting
  - Health
  - WSAB

## Any other Business

Risk management in the homeless sector is often poorly done and not consistently applied. In addition, there are also a lot of multi-agency meetings on cases where discussions overlap. This means we are often passing discussions about people without having a shared view of what risk is.

A meeting has been held to look at his.

Been speaking to someone who has worked with risk frameworks at a global level.

St Pauls going to pilot this.

WSHP representatives supported this and would like to see cumulative risk being addressed in this. email the link to company website of person who is supporting him to develop this will be shared with panel

Date of next Meeting: 15<sup>th</sup> December – 9:30 am to 11:30 am Via Teams